
Message Page 1 of 3 

Kimberley Pena 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: New Docket 080287 

Byrd, Betty J [bb7327@att com] 

Thursday, May 29,2008 955  AM 

Jeff Bates; Holland, Robyn P 

Ray Kennedy; Sally Simmons; Adam Teitzman; Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang; Lee Fulcher 

Thanks so very much. PARTIES 

Betty J. Byrd 
Wholesale Customer Care 
404-927-7896 
ipage address: betty.byrd2@att.com 

This e-moil ondanyjiles transmitred wirh it ore theproperty oJAT&K are confideniinl, and ore inrendedrolelyfor rhe use ofrhe individual or entity IO whom this e-mail ir addressed. ,/you 
ore nor one of the named recipienr(s) OI orhenvise hove reason IO believe rharyou hove received this merroge in error, please norifv rhe render ar 404-927-7556 ond delere rhis message 
immediorely/romyour computer Any orher use. rerenrion, disreminotion./omording. priming, or copying oJrhis e-mail is ai~icllyprohibired." 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Jeff Bates [mailto:JBates@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2008 9 5 4  AM 
To: Byrd, Betty J; Holland, Robyn P 
Cc: Ray Kennedy; Sally Simmons; Adam Teitzman; Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang; Lee Fulcher 
Subject: RE: New Docket 080287 

The company is no longer authorized by the FPSC to conduct business in Florida. The registrationlcertification of this 
company was cancelled in Docket No. 050954-TX, a compliance investigation. 

Thomas J. (Jeff) Bates 
Research Associate 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850-41 3-6538 
Fax: 850-41 3-6539 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding 
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. 
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Byrd, Betty J [mailto:bb7327@att.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2008 9:44 AM 
To: Holland, Robyn P; Jeff Bates 
Subject: RE: New Docket 080287 
Importance: High 

Robyn. 

5/29/2008 
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Movie, Television & Graphics Corp.. dba M.T.G. have a re-negotiated Resale Agreement, effective 5/31/08; expiration of 
5i30il3 

The contact info is: 

Jose Jaramillo 
5600 S.W. 135th Avenue 
Suite 112 
Miami, FL 33182 
e-mail: mtgtei-777@hotmail.com 

Betty J. Byrd 
Wholesale Customer Care 
404-927-7896 
ipage address: betty.byrd2@att.com 

This email  ond onyjiles transmitted with ir ore the properw ofAT& T, are conjidenlial. and ore intended solely for rhe UEC of the individual or entiry IO whom this e-moil is 
nddremed, ,fVm are not one of the named recipient(r) or otherwise hove reason to believe that you hove received this mersoge in error, please noltfi the sender at 404.927~7516 ond 
delete this merroge immediorelyfiom your computer. Any other use. retention. dirreminorion,/orwori~g, prinling, or copying of this e-mail is srricllypmhibiled. " 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Holland, Robyn P 
Sent: Thursday, May 29,2008 9:12 AM 
To: 'Jeff Bates' 
Cc: Byrd, Betty 3; Holland, Robyn P 
Subjed: RE: New Docket 080287 

i will withdraw 
Thanks. 

Betty, see below. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Jeff Bates [mailto:38ates@PSC.SE.FL.US] 
Sent: Friday, May 23, 2008 7:44 AM 
To: Holland, Robyn P 
Cc: Sally Simmons; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: FW: New Docket 080287 

Robyn, it appears this resale agreement is between AT&T and a company no longer certificated at the FPSC. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, May 22,2008 5:54 PM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Cc: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: New Docket 080287 

Hi Jeff, 

Can you please provide me with parties contact information for Movie, Television & Graphics Corp. 
d/b/a M.T.G? AT&T Florida is requesting approval o f  resale agreement with them. Thanks for your 
help. 

Dorothy 

***+* 

F P SC - C GMPi I SS IO  H C L C R K 5/29/2008 
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, 
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance 
upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. I f  you received this in error, please 
contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. GA625 

5/29/2008 


